TAYLOR Annette

From: TAYLOR Annette
“Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 3:17 PM
To: ‘catriona@oregoncub.org’; 'bob@oregoncub.org’; ‘'mail@dvclaw.com’;

'michael.weirich@doj.state.or.us’; 'lynn.frank@fivestarsintl.com’; ‘jim.whitty@odot.state.or.us’;
'jordan.white@pacificorp.com’; 'oregendockets@pacificorp.com’; 'pge.opuc filings@pgn.com’;
‘doug.tingey@pgn.com'; JOHNSON Judy; ‘consultrfi@aol.com’; OWINGS Carla; WEIRICH

Michael
Cc: WALLACE Sarah K.
Subject: RE: UE 209 PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC- SCHEDULE 122 UPDATE RAC CLAUSE
Importance: High -

Parties,

The te[ephone conference is set for 4:00-4:30 p.m. today. Please dial 503-378-3003. THIS IS the only notice you will
receive. Thank you for your cooperation.

Annette M. Taylor

From: TAYLOR Annetie ]
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 2:29 PM
To: ‘catriona@oregoncub.org’; 'bob@oregoncub.org’; 'mait@dvclaw.com’; ‘'michael.weirich@doj.state.or.us';

'lynn.frank@fivestarsintl.cor'; jim.whitty@odot.state.or.us’; Hjordan.white@pacificorp.com’; 'oregondockets@pacificorp.com’;
‘pge.cpuc.filings@pgn.com'; 'doug.tingey@pgn.com'; JOHNSON Judy; 'consultrfi@aol.com’; OWINGS Carla; WEIRICH Michael
Subject: UE 209 PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC- SCHEDULE 122 UPDATE RAC CLAUSE
Importance: High

Dear Parties,

The ALJ requests y6ur attendance today at a conference call between 3-5 p.m. Please advise immediately if there is any
15 minute block during that time you are not available and a dial in number will be provided.

This is regarding the Motion for Amendment to Schedule filed just this afternoon by PGE. Thank you.

Annette M. Taylor

Legal Secretary

Administrative Hearings Division
Public Utility Commission of Oregon
PO Box 2148

Salem, OR 97308-2148
503-378-3943
annette.m.taylor@state.or.us




